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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2019 3:03 PM

Ten: assignments

Subject: FW: Request for formal valuation R ¢ 20 ca 2P R
---""_-—.-._.—__.—

Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020 h—:ﬁ

Best Regards, Lodé -Qﬂr Qa\aﬂd @

Skinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler g’l o %4 ! &g 2

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: b256-4561 | email: siewse@kkautocom | fnx: 6256-4315 6 ‘-"! 33 qi#’ D‘f

Bl 51, Pava Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408913)

From: roland@absfinancial.sg <roland@absfinancial.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2019 2:46 PM
To: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Cc: celinefong@lkkauto.cm; joanne@absfinancial sg S W '[; Mf o f 3 ﬁ} /’,fc?

Subject: Request for formal valuation

Hi Shiau Chan, / \

We would like to request for a formal valuation for 2 of our repossessed vehicles, GBB 7904L & YH 3476X.
The above vehicles are stored at our office at 172, Sin Ming Dr.

Please let me know when your valuer would be able to come by to perform a physical inspection of the vehicles.
Thanks.,

Best Regards

ABS Financial P/L
Roland Tng

HF Manager

DI +65 6933 9408
Mobile +65 81281883



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
GBB7904L

Make / Model
NISSAN / URVAN PANEL LWB 3.0 5DR 5MT ABS A/B 2WD

Vehicle Type:
A50 - Goads (Closed) Van/Van Panel (Delivery)

Vehicle Attachment 1;
Mo Attachment

Vehicle S5cheme :
Normal

Chassis No.:

JN1IMG4E25Z0793000

Propellant :
Diesel

Engine Na.:
ZD30234205K

Maotor Na. :
Engine Capacity :
2953 cc

Power Rating :

Maximum Power Output ;



Maximum Laden Weight :
3200 kg

Unladen Weight :

1800 kg

Year Of Manufacture::
2009

Original Registration Date :
05 Mar 2010

Lifespan Expiry Date :
04 Mar 2030

COE Category :
E - Open Category

PQP Paid:
$13,378.00

COE Expiry Date :
31Mar 2024

Road Tax Expiry Date ;
04 Mar 2020

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date::

-

Inspection Due Date
04 Mar 2020

Intended Transfer Date
20 Dec 2019

C02 Emission:

CEV/VES Rehate Utilised Amount ;

CO Emission :

HC Emission:

NOx Emission:



PM Emission :

Fees To Be Paid For Transfer

Transfer Fees $25.00
F:oad Tax Renewal - 6 months (05 Mar 2020 to 04 Sep 2020) $0.00
F.oad Tax Renewal - 12 months (05 Mar 2020 to 04 Mar 2021) $0.00
Message

The fees above do not include any late road tax fees, which apply if road tax or lay-up has expired. You
can use the digital service Enquire Road Tax Payable to check if there are any late road tax fees.
Any road tax that has been paid for the vehicle will be transferred to the next owner.

This vehicle has a road tax Over Payment of $119.00. This Over Payment may be used to offset Road
Tax payable and Transfer Fees respectively, where applicable.

Please note that all future COE renewals for this vehicle can only be for a 5-year period, subject to the

statutory lifespan (if applicable) of the vehicle.

Print OK »

Save as PDF

Copy as Text



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Chwrine 10 Typa: Business

Vehlele Detalls

Vehizls Mo GBE7904L
ehicle to be Exportad: Yes

Intenied Dereglutration Date: 20 Dec 2019
Vhilele Makss MISSAN

Vehicie Model: URVAN PANEL LWE 3.0 SDR SMT ABS A/8 2WD
Manutactlring Year: 2009

Engine Na: 20530234 205K
Chassis Moy INTMG4AE2520793000
Petandmuim Power Cutput: .

Opien Marleot Valuo: $268,460.00
Original Registratinn Date: 05 Mar 2010

First Registration Date: 05 Mar 2010
Transfer Count 1

Actisl ARF Paid: $1.423.00
Intended PARF Rebate Detalls

PARF Eifgibility: No

PARE Eligility Expiry Date: .

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details : )

COE Expiry Date 31 Mar 2024

COE Category: E - Open Category
COE peciodiyeacs) s

PQP Paid: $13.378.00

COE Rebate Amount: $12.450.00

Total Rebate Amount: $11,450.00
Message

Plesrse pote that all future COE renewals for this vehlcle can only be for a S-year period, subject to the statutory lifespan (it :ppﬂ-::dﬂﬂnfm

vehicle,

The infarmation contained herein is correct as st 15 Dec 2019

OK

¢ D
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sCarmMarT.COM
THE DMLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS
Nissan Urvan Used Vehicle List (12 vehicles)

Car Model Price Degreciation  Reg Date Eng Cap  Mileage  Company Avallabliity
Nissan Urvan (New S-yr $22,800 $4,560 fyr 14-Jan-2010 29583 - Net Link Pariners Pl Lid  Avaifabile
COE) (Diesa) '

i Owner! Chesaper Than Leasing! Hew § Years COE! All Servicing Donet No Repairs Noeeded] Call Fast!

Office No. - 67531661

Ivan - 91870392 | Jonni - 96635133 | Juremy - 83215291

Nissan Urvan (New S-yr $23,800 $4,750 fyr 2032010  2953cc 147,500 km  Vincent Auto Trading Available
COE) (Disal)

New Paint, Low Miltege, Viehicke I Stock Candition, No Repalr Needed As All Our Camemescial Vahicles Ade Mechinicatly Checkied And Tuned. Various Losn
Schemes Available,

Office No, - 67438289
Frangis - 81014919 | Vincant Lim - 96230628 | Guoming - 97693043

Nissan Urvan (New S-yr $22,800 $4,560 /yr 233072010 2953 ¢cc - 56 Mator Link Ple Lid Avaitable
COE) (miesel)

| Ciwries Gy, 11 Seater With Rear Bowirful Alran, All Good Condition, Well Maitain By Previous Owner, Call Us Now TO View Before It's Gone.

Office No. - 61508527
Ben - 81122558 | Mikkl - 83146950 | Jess - 91147113

Nissan Urvan (New 5-yr $21,800 $4,560 /yr Ilami0lp 2553 - K5L Automotive Pre Ltd  Avallable
COE) (Diesal)

E00%E Lisn Withait Additionat Guaranler! No Gimmickst Desals Up For Grab® Mssan Linon ‘l'ﬂ_ti‘i"y'!ﬂr fircon Gn Sale! few Lesther Lipholstery! Veticle In
Good Cendition], Al Wear And Tear Reploced| Trade 1n Wi,

(ffice No. - 62660777

Bih - 3532939 | ¥I Kal - S1317600

nhsn um? {Mew S-yr 523,800 $4,750 fyr 25-Jan-2010 2953 100,055 ki Motor-Way Credit Pieitd  Availabie
COE) {Dlesal '

1 Owrer, Spacioms Nissan Urvn Long Whes! Base Model Ta Load Even More St Diptions To fle-Niny & Years Or 10 Years New COE, High Trade-In Foe Al
Car Types. Easy At Flexible: Finarce Peckags Avaiabl.,, ) |

Dffica Na, - 64682200 .
Joyce Wong - 81987778 | Desmond Koh - 92398586 | Rick Hong - §4674440 | ) Tang - 83741233

Nissan Urvan (New 5-yr $23,800 4,750 jyr 2-1an-2010  2,883¢c - Motar-Way Credit Fre Utd Available
COE) (Déesel)
1m.wumnmanm'wwuumd1aLﬁdﬂmmmﬁ.mﬂmﬂnuwE‘raarsnrm‘rmmc&.l-ugmrawinﬁ:ra&
Car Typais, Eaay And Flexibie Rnance Pockage Avaiadl.

Cffice No, - 54682200

3 Tang - 83741233 | Mehvin Wong - B3G25745 | Joyce Wong - 81987778 | Desniond Kaoh - 82398586

Missan Urvan (New 10-yr $37,800 $3,780 Jyr 31-Mar-2010 2953 - Met Link Partness Pte Lid  Awailable
COE) (D)

mmmnwmwng,mpﬁc;ﬂoms.murmummmw,_wmxmmw.mmwnm,mmmgmmmrm
Condition, Low Mieage And Well Maintalh By Previous.,, '
Office No. - 67531661

Letroy Tan - 98477443 | Sheilz Chung - 98B0B553

Missan Urvan (New S-yr $23,800 $4,750 fyr I-Mar-2010 2,953 - Mt Link Partners Pte Lid  Available
COE) (Dikeid)

Nieey Palnitwork Dune, § Door Excelient Condition, Ling Wheed Base For Moce Starage Anea, Losn And High Trae L Avsilable. Hurty And Call Now! Boosstes
Viewing Can B Arranged! '

Cifica Mo, - 67531661 o

Hong - 86221733 | Jonni - 96635133

Nissan Urvan (New S-yr §24,800 £4,950 /yr IBMey-2010 2,953 - Ball Auto Pte Lid Avallable
COE) (Diesad)
Fmd&adr%hlmﬁmd.l&mdyﬁ;?hw?&ﬂﬂwﬂlmmr&wm.mmmmmhﬂmmwﬁmtanmTnl.rr:nun
Viewing, Grab 1t Before It Is Goop. Doorstsp Vigwing ...

Difice No. - 57457076
Mare Lee - 92726322

hittps v sgearmant comiused _cara/search_result_pricefist_print.php?SA=AMOD=Nissan Urvan&RPG=208VEH=08RGD=20108AVL=280RD. . 12



12122019 Singapare Usad Car Listings - sgCarhart

Nissan Urvan (New 5-yr $22,800 $4,550 fyr 13-Aug-2010  2953ec - Motorworkd Avaitable
COE) (Dleunl)

12 Seaters PA Bus, Well Maintained By Previous Owner, Grly Use To Ferry Emplovee From Point A To B. Engin And Gearbox In Good Condition, Mo Repal
Meeded, Affordable And Easy To Maintain. Flexibie Lo...

Gffice No. - 67470801

Devok - 56872514 | Jayson - 90996088

Missan Urvan (New S-yr £24,800 §4,950 fyr I0-Ct-2010 2953 cc - Cae (5) Pre dtd Available
COE) (Diesel)
ms-pm#wrmnnru-ﬂi'-nnMﬁmmwﬂlusmgsuanQM'mwrﬁunmwmmal%ﬁmmﬁmnmtnmm
wkcome! Kindly Congsct Chir Sebes Congultent For..

1) - 98467828 | Bernard Chan - 7373763

Nissan Urvan (Dissef) $13,800 $13,470 fyr 26-Dec2010 2953 - Bell Auto Pre Ld Availabie

i_‘M_meﬂunm.ﬁmnmndﬁmLb'win.amﬁTu'nauwtdE.MMHW-WMF«LMMMHM'WWW
Vidwing Now, Don't Miss This Good Deal.

Office Mo, - 67457076
Sky Tee - 82239296 | Derrick Tan - 94590950

muﬂwm@ummmfwmmﬁmmﬂmem.mmwgm.mwMﬁmm sak, even for COE
cars, GPC cars, vans, trucks, hybrid cars, sports cars or statiomyagons. You can also buy from a var asuchion, fook up car lans, firatcal services, low mikage
cars, car brands, carpark mates & car imsurance. Wie have niw cal dealers comprising paril] [mporters, authporised car dealess, and Used car deaters on-our
pﬂbﬁﬂum&&mm for Sirgapare jobs, redt evtat= properties for shle, rever, car perfarmihee parts, car discussson, forum discussian, commiencal

2 2004-2019 sgCarMart, All rights resenved.
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